Langdon School Council Minutes

October 21, 2024 6:30pm

Langdon School: Makers Space and Zoom

In attendance: Sara Roth (Chair), Kayla (Vice Chair), Justine Biermann-Bosch (Secretary), Shannon Story – via Zoom (Principal), Shelley Kinley (T), 1 community member (via Zoom) and 1 in person.

		Presenter and Notes	Approved by	Time
1.	Welcome	Sara		6:32pm
2.	Approval of September Minutes	Sara 1 Change – only 1 teacher being hired	Kayla approved; Ali 2 nd	6:32pm
3.	Approval of Agenda	Sara	Kayla approved, Ali 2 nd	6:33pm
	Old Business Sector Check	RVS will accept CRIM check and/or vulnerable sector checks from the RCMP		6:34pm
b)	Before and after School care	 The original opening date was November 1st, but the portables are now being removed from Langon school in November. Laugh N Learn needs to redo the licensing inspection for their new location in Ms. Mangots gr 3/4 classroom. The hope is it will be up and running sometime in November. 		6:35pm
5.	5. Council & Parent Inquires			6:40pm
a)	Inclement Weather	RVSD makes the decisions when the school will be closed due to weather conditions and temperature. More information can be found of the RVSD website. There is a process which starts at 430 am. There is no official temperature that puts this into effect, its more involved.		

	 -22 temperature is when Admin <u>considers</u> having indoor recess. They also consult with Admin from Sarah Thompson school. 	
c. Langdon School Society	 Friends of Langdon School Society is looking for volunteers for their upcoming casino December 30 and 31st. This is a HUGE fundraising opportunity for the school. If you would like to volunteer or the casino, please email langdonschooolsociety@gmail.com 	6:45pm
6. Trustee Report	Shelley Please see trustee report	6:47pm
7. Admin Report	Shannon	
a. School Education plan	 The Ed Plan will be out in November and will be available to all Langdon School Families in February/March on the school website The 4 goals of this year's school education plan are: Providing active learning; Effective instruction and assessment practices; Creating communities of inclusivity; Promoting healthy, safe environments; 	7:15pm
b. Updates	 Admin has reposted a teaching position for a grade 2/3 class, this has been posted a few times. Hopefully someone will be hired by November 4th. There will be a shift from grade 1 all the way to 5. Parents of effected kids will get an email. This means smaller classes. The portables on the west side of the gym will be leaving the school starting the fist week of November. The Jr high portables will be leaving the school February/March of 2025. Due to these changes, the school will be losing the 	

	 indigenous space and fitness room; the makers space will be turned into a classroom and Mrs. Gray will be teaching out of the Foods Room. Showcase of Learning will be November 28th The Leadership Students did an awesome job at the pep rally! They organized the entire event, MC'd and planned the games. They are also planning the Halloween Celebration. A special leadership day is being planned for the Leadership kids from RVSD east side schools. More info to come. 		
8. Next Meeting	 Wednesday, November 13th @ 8:30am Via Zoom and at Langdon School 		7:35pm
9. Adjourn Meeting		Sara	7:38pm